

# NICOLE SCIACKITANO

*User Experience Architect • Interface Designer • HCI Master*

## REACH ME

T: 815 307 4139

E: sciackitano@gmail.com

W: www.nicolesciackitano.com

## BIO

I'm Nicole, a user experience and interface designer who delivers seamless, intuitive, and meaningful experiences on digital products through meticulous, user-center design. I enjoy clean, thoughtful design that focuses on the most essential aspects of a product, process, or interface.

## SKILLS & METHODS

### CAPABILITIES

Information Architecture  
Wireframing  
Contextual Inquiry  
Usability Testing  
Interactive Prototyping  
Responsive Design

### PROGRAMS • PLATFORMS

Adobe Creative Suite  
Omnigraffle  
Axure  
Balsamiq  
Wordpress  
Google Analytics

## EXPERIENCE

### USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER - GAMUT, A W.W. GRAINGER COMPANY

September 2016 - Present  
Chicago, IL

- Work with product owners, designers, engineers, leadership, and other stakeholders throughout the organization to understand business and product requirements
- Integrate user stories, generative and evaluative user research findings, customer and business requirements into distilled design solutions
- Create wireframes, diagrams, and prototypes to rapidly test and evaluate concepts
- Engage internal and external stakeholders for feedback and validation
- Ability to think quickly, design quickly, and adapt quickly within an Agile Development product design lifecycle

### USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER - FUZZY MATH

October 2014 - August 2016  
Chicago, IL

- Worked with clients across industries to improve their product and service offerings through user-focused design
- Administered contextual user research and usability studies
- Conducted user experience gap analyses and competitive reviews
- Conceptualized and designed responsive websites, web and mobile applications
- Created key workflows, sitemaps wireframes of varying fidelity, and interactive prototypes
- Generated user personas and design principles

### USER EXPERIENCE / USER INTERFACE DESIGNER INTERN - GORILLA GROUP

May 2014 - September 2014  
Chicago, IL

- Worked with designers, project managers, and developers to create innovative and device-agnostic B2C and B2B e-commerce experiences
- Created sitemaps, wireframes, key workflows, application maps and content matrices
- Conducted secondary research through competitive reviews
- Generated user personas

## EDUCATION

### GRADUATE STUDIES

#### Master of Human-Computer Interaction

DePaul University, College of Computing & Digital Media  
in Chicago, IL

March 2015

### UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES

#### Bachelor of Arts in Legal Studies

University of Wisconsin-Madison  
in Madison, WI

2009